' COMPATIBLE
ELECTRONICS I

114 OLINDA DRIVE e BREA, CALIFORNIA 92823 e (714) 579-0500 ¢ FAX (714) 579-1850

December 5, 2001

American TCB
6731 Whittier Ave., Suite C110
McLean, VA 22101

Subject: Request for Certification of the

Xircom, Inc.

MPCI Type 3A 802.11B Wireless + V.92 Modem Card
Model: M3AWEBS56GA

FCC ID: J30M3AWEBS6GA

Gentlemen:

We have enclosed a package for the certification of the Xircom, Inc. MPCI Type 3A 802.11B
Wireless + V.92 Modem Card Model: M3AWEBS56GA

We are requesting that the MPCI Type 3A 802.11B Wireless + V.92 Modem Card be
approved as a modular transmitter. Only 1 antenna (Rangestar) will be certified for the
modular approval. The other antenna (Foxconn) is included in the test report to show a
typical configuration for the module, but is to not be part of the modular approval.

We have enclosed the completed Form 731 with the applicable exhibits.

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please give me a call at (714)
579-0500.

Sincerely,

Kyle Fujimoto
Test Engineer
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